

Frédéric Vandeborne  
Interactive Front-end Developer

About

I'm Frédéric Vandeborne, an interactive front-end developer from Belgium with an interest in design. I specialize in creating semantic and accessible user interfaces.

I started my career developing Drupal websites for small to medium businesses, now I work mainly with React, building Single Page Applications and websites.

Projects

**live.mysports.ch**

Swiss Hockey platform

**eshop.kinepolis.be**

B2B/B2C shop for Kinepolis

**playsports.be**

Football streaming platform

**flow.telenet.tv**

live and on demand streaming platform

**keytradebank.be**

Online banking platform

Experience

Front-end web application developer

**icapps**

2018 - now

Responsible for the creation and maintenance of React-based design systems and component libraries

Developed single page applications with OAuth, state management, media streaming, form/data validation and payment integration

Lead frontend developer

**Novation**

2012 - 2018

Worked on the migration from an internal CMS to Drupal 7

Developed internal scripts and workflows to improve bootstrap time for new projects

Developed client sites from design handover to final delivery to the customer

Education

Devine – Digital Design and Media

**Howest – Kortrijk**

2008 – 2012 (unfinished)

Multimedia & Communicatietechnologie (MCT)

**Howest – Kortrijk**

2007 – 2008 (unfinished)

Economie - Moderne Talen

**Heilig Graf - Bilzen**

2001 – 2007

Contact

Website [www.chezfre.be](http://www.chezfre.be)

Email [hello@chezfre.be](mailto:hello@chezfre.be)

Phone +32 47\* \*\* \*\* \*\*

LinkedIn <https://www.linkedin.com/in/fredericvandeborne/>